
From: Amanda Fazio CONFIRMED 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: fwd: document 
............................................................................ 
===NOTE===============7/19/99==8:10am==:======================================= 
The document concerning Pro Telecom that was numbered on the 15th is still in 
limbo. You had emailed Cathy Bedell regarding possibly docketing the matter (Rule 
waiver). But I never heard anything back. I w a s  trying to wait to do new dockets 
until we heard hack, but I had to start them anyway. Just wanted to make sure this 
didn't get forgotten. 

Fwd=hy:=Kay=Flynn=====7f19/99==8:17am======================================= 
Fwd to: Amanda Fazio 
CC:  Catherine Bedell, Rick Moses 

I just spoke with Rick Moses. This is a request for waiver of Rule 25-24.515(18) (a) 
and should be docketed. Please docket it with a docket-established date of 7/16. 
Kay 
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